

SRCT TELECONFERENCE MEETING - MAY 4, 2020

OPENED: 6:00 PM

PRESENT: Chris Price, Rod Garrett, Martin Long, Kylie Phipps, Merrin Ploughman, Mat Allen, Brett Mansfield, Len Bester, Shane O'Donovan

APOLOGIES: Shaun Patmore, Vlad Gala, Peter Woods

ACTION ITEMS:

- Martin to contact Trevor Manley regarding R15 fairings
- Chris to talk to Don regarding the circuit breaker still being tripped.
- Kylie to purchase two black and white toner cartridges for the new printer.
- Kylie, Graham and Shaun to review report regarding the timing loop.
- Mat's father is selling shipping containers, Mat to find out what condition they are in.
- Trophies for Juniors to be posted out during the downtime, Len to have them made before the next batch, Martin to give addresses of Junior trophy winners to Len.
- Martin raised concern over Junior riders who will no longer be classified as Juniors when racing resumes despite having purchased Junior class specific bikes. Martin to contact Peter Woods to investigate possibility of Junior age limit increase to 17 instead of 16.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Martin has made some R15 engine case covers.
- Club Secretary position needs to be filled.
- Pavers and gravel can be used as a base for the new shipping container.
- New shipping container must be painted the same as the ticket booth container.
- Len and Chris will wait until Stage 2 to enquire about the Tasmanian Government's \$2 million grants program for sports clubs affected by COVID-19.
- Vlad has investigated online game idea - MotoGP 2017 for PS3 the most accessible, Merrin to see whether Rohan is interested.
- The SRCT has been named as Sportscover's Best Club for 2020.
- Len mentioned how his Council meetings have been very popular with online viewership. Suggestion of whether this could be implemented for SRCT meetings in the future.
- Improvement of the atmosphere within the Novice Ride Day group a talking point.
- Shaun is unable to get to his scooter out of the container due to things in the way.

MEETING CLOSED 6:51 PM